

## NORTH SHORE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON DISABILITY ISSUES

Thursday, October 26, 2023, 5:30 – 7:30 p.m.

Hybrid Meeting (In-person and Virtual via MS Teams)

### AGENDA

#### MS TEAMS

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

Meeting ID: 262 076 095 247

Passcode: GSYSuB

Join with a video conferencing device

[776067657@t.plcm.vc](https://776067657@t.plcm.vc)

Video Conference ID: 118 511 488 1

[Alternate VTC instructions](#)

Or call in (audio only)

[+1 604-335-2530,37420096#](tel:+1604335253037420096) Canada, Vancouver

Phone Conference ID: 374 200 96#

#### IN PERSON

Committee Room  
District of North Vancouver  
355 West Queens Road,  
North Vancouver

#### Members:

Jennifer Branston  
Louisa Bridgman  
Alexis Chicoine  
Cyndi Gerlach  
Pam Horton  
Michelle Katerberg  
Vanessa Mendoza  
Loreigh Mitges  
Marilynne Nowell  
David Parke  
Nancie Parker  
Robert Richard

#### Staff Liaisons:

Nick Giannone, Staff Liaison, DNV  
Christel Lindgren, Staff Liaison, CNV  
Maeve Bermingham, Staff Liaison, DWV  
Mary Jukich, Committee Clerk, DNV

#### Council Liaisons:

Mayor Mike Little, DNV  
Cllr. Shervin Shahriari, CNV  
Cllr. Nora Gambioli, DWV

---

## NORTH SHORE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON DISABILITY ISSUES

---

- |   |             |
|---|-------------|
| <b>1. Welcome</b>   | <b>5:30</b> |
| <b>2. Adoption of Agenda</b>                                      | <b>5:31</b> |
| <b>3. Adoption of the September 28, 2023 Minutes - Attached</b>   | <b>5:32</b> |
| <b>4. Presentation – Belle Isle Park (DNV) (Brad Snelling)</b>    | <b>5:33</b> |
| <b>5. Public Questions</b>  | <b>6:00</b> |
| <b>6. Business Arising</b>  | <b>6:06</b> |
| 6.1. Well Being Strategy Presentation (Renee de St Croix)         |             |
| 6.2. Community Safety Letter (Cyndi/Louisa) (Attached)            |             |
| 6.3. Accessible Parking in the Shipyards (Christel)               |             |
| 6.4. Access Awareness Event – Snoezelen Sensory Van (David Parke) |             |
| 6.5. Accessibility Plan Update (Staff)                            |             |
| <b>7. New Business</b>  | <b>7:06</b> |
| 7.1 Membership and the Terms of Reference                         |             |
| <b>8. Reports</b>   |             |
| No Reports.   |             |
| <b>9. Accessibility Issues in Front of Council</b>                | <b>7:15</b> |
| • District of North Vancouver (Cyndi)                             |             |
| • City of North Vancouver (Vanessa)                               |             |
| • District of West Vancouver (Loreigh)                            |             |
| <b>10. Adjournment</b>  | <b>7:30</b> |

### **Date of Upcoming Meetings**

- November 2 – Ambleside Local Area Plan Subcommittee
- November 30 - Month End Meeting